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Public Serbice Cummission

DATE: February 1, 1999

TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical
FROM: Pauls Isler; John Miller Py Oz

RE: Item 32 - February 2, 1999 Agenda Couference - Docket No. 981792-TI -
Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC Certificate No.
4774 issued to Global Link Teleco Corporation d/b/a Global Link or d/b/a
GTS for violation of Rule 25-4.016', F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

Staff requests that consideration of its recommendation in Docket No. 981792-TI, Item
32 on the agenda for the February 2, 1999 Agenda Conference, be deferred until the March 16,
1999 Agenda Conference. Staff received a telephone call this morning at 9:50 a.m. from Mr.
Ken Hoffman, Attorney, who requested deferral of this item to allow the company time to
resolve this issue. Therefore, staff believes a deferral of this docket is appropriate.

Please note that Item 32 combines five dockets. Staff is only requesting deferral of
Docket No. 981792-TL
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